

exterior mail delivery point and one of which must be at the regularly used point of exchange of dogs and cats. A person may view dogs and cats in the custody of a ~~kennel or~~ dealer during the time the premises is open to the public. Dealers ~~and kennels~~ are required to be open to the public on a regular basis at least four hours between 7:00 a.m. and 10:00 p.m. on at least four of the seven days of each week including at least one Saturday or Sunday. Any advertisement placed by a ~~kennel or~~ dealer seeking dogs or cats must inform the public that dogs and cats brought to the ~~kennel or~~ dealer may be used for research purposes.

Approved April 14, 1988

CHAPTER 538—H.F.No. 1585

An act relating to natural resources; designating a basin of Twin Lake within the city of Robbinsdale as a separate basin, South Twin Lake.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA:

Section 1. SOUTH TWIN LAKE.

The south water basin of Twin Lake in Hennepin county, lying east of state trunk highway No. 100, that is located entirely within the city of Robbinsdale is a separate water basin and lake to be known as South Twin Lake. South Twin Lake shall be given a separate public waters inventory number.

Approved April 18, 1988

CHAPTER 539—H.F.No. 1831

An act relating to intoxicating liquor; authorizing issuance of one on-sale liquor license on an excursion and dinner boat on Detroit Lake, Becker county; authorizing issuance of an on-sale liquor license to Fort Snelling.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA:

Section 1. BECKER COUNTY EXCURSION BOAT LIQUOR LICENSE.

The county of Becker may, with the approval of the commissioner of public safety, issue one on-sale license for the sale of intoxicating liquor on an excursion and dinner boat operated on Detroit Lake and having a capacity of 100 or more passengers. The license shall permit the sale and consumption of alcoholic beverages only while the boat is under way or moored or anchored offshore. The annual license fee shall be set by the county board. Chapter 340A shall govern the issuance of the license and the sale, purchase, and consumption of alcoholic beverages thereunder to the extent consistent with this section.

New language is indicated by underline, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

Sec. 2. FORT SNELLING LICENSE.

The commissioner of public safety may issue an on-sale intoxicating liquor license to an establishment located on a watercraft moored at Fort Snelling state park. The license may authorize on-sales only to persons on the licensed premises while the boat is underway or attached to a dock or other mooring. The commissioner shall set the fee for the license in an amount comparable to on-sale fees in cities adjacent to Fort Snelling state park.

Sec. 3. LOCAL APPROVAL.

Section 1 is effective upon approval by the Becker county board and compliance with Minnesota Statutes, section 645.021.

Approved April 18, 1988

CHAPTER 540—H.F.No. 1864

An act relating to the city of Jordan; enabling the city to issue tax anticipation certificates.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA:

Section 1. CITY OF JORDAN; ISSUANCE OF TAX ANTICIPATION CERTIFICATES.

Notwithstanding any provision of other law or charter which by per capita limitation, mill rate limitation, or otherwise limits the power of a home rule charter city to incur any debt or to issue any evidence of indebtedness, at any time after the first day of the year following the making of an annual tax levy, the city of Jordan may, by resolution and without public referendum, issue certificates of indebtedness in anticipation of the collection of taxes levied for any fund and not yet collected. The total of all certificates issued against any fund for any year with interest thereon until maturity, together with all orders outstanding against the fund, shall not exceed the total current taxes for the fund uncollected at the time of issuance plus the cash on hand in the fund. Certificates issued under this section in anticipation of taxes levied in 1987 shall not exceed \$375,000. Certificates issued under this section in anticipation of taxes levied in 1988 shall not exceed \$300,000. No certificate shall be issued to become due and payable later than the first day of April of the year following the year of issuance. Each certificate shall state upon its face the fund for which the proceeds of the certificate shall be used, the total amount of the certificates so issued against the fund, and the total amount embraced in the tax levy for that fund. They shall otherwise be issued on the terms and conditions the council determines. The proceeds of the taxes assessed on account of the fund against which the tax anticipation certificates are issued and the full faith and credit of the city shall be irrevocably pledged for the payment of the principal and interest on the certificates. The certificates shall not be included in computing the net debt of the city.

New language is indicated by underline, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.